

Title	An international perspective on definitions and terminology used to describe serious reportable patient safety incidents: A systematic review
Authors	Hegarty, Josephine;Flaherty, Sarah Jane;Saab, Mohamad M.;Goodwin, John;Walshe, Nuala;Wills, Teresa;McCarthy, Vera J. C.;Murphy, Siobhan;Cutcliffe, Alana;Meehan, Elaine;Landers, Ciara;Lehane, Elaine;Lane, Aoife;Landers, Margaret;Kilty, Caroline;Madden, Deirdre;Tumelty, Mary;Naughton, Corina
Publication date	2020-04
Original Citation	Hegarty, J., Flaherty, S. J., Saab, M. M., Goodwin, J., Walshe, N., Wills, T., McCarthy, V. J. C., Murphy, S., Cutcliffe, A., Meehan, E., Landers, C., Lehane, E., Lane, A., Landers, M., Kilty, C., Madden, D., Tumelty, M. and Naughton, C. (2020) 'An international perspective on definitions and terminology used to describe serious reportable patient safety incidents: A systematic review', Journal of Patient Safety, 17(8), pp. p e1247-e1254. doi: 10.1097/PTS.0000000000000700
Type of publication	Article (peer-reviewed)
Link to publisher's version	10.1097/PTS.0000000000000700
Rights	© 2020, The Authors. Published by Wolters Kluwer Health, Inc. This is an open-access article distributed under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution-Non Commercial-No Derivatives License 4.0 (CCBY-NC-ND), where it is permissible to download and share the work provided it is properly cited. The work cannot be changed in any way or used commercially without permission from the journal. - https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/4.0/
Download date	2024-05-27 01:29:49
Item downloaded from	https://hdl.handle.net/10468/13154



University College Cork, Ireland
Coláiste na hOllscoile Corcaigh

Supplementary file 1. Grey literature search

Country	Database or organisation	Website
Republic of Ireland	Health Information and Quality Authority	www.hiqa.ie
	Department of Health	www.health.gov.ie
	Health Service Executive	www.hse.ie
	Institute of Public Health	www.publichealth.ie
	Medical Council of Ireland	www.medicalcouncil.ie
	Health Products Regulatory Authority	www.hpra.ie
	Irish Medication Safety Network	www.imsn.ie
	Royal College of Physicians of Ireland	www.rcpi.ie
	Pharmaceutical Society of Ireland	www.thepsi.ie
	Irish Nurses & Midwives Organisation	www.inmo.ie
	Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland	www.rcsi.ie
	Irish Platform for Patient Organisations, Science, and Industry	www.ipposi.ie
	Irish Medical Organisation	www.imo.ie
	College of Anaesthesiologists of Ireland	www.anaesthesia.ie
	Mental Health Commission	www.mhcirl.ie
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com/
England	NHS England	www.england.nhs.uk
	NHS Improvement	www.improvement.nhs.uk
	National Institute for Health and Care Excellence	www.nice.org.uk
	Care Quality Commission	www.cqc.org.uk
	Department of Health & Social Care	www.gov.uk
	General Medical Council	www.gmc-uk.org
	General Pharmaceutical Council	www.pharmacyregulation.org
	Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists	www.rcog.org.uk
	British Medical Association	www.bma.org.uk
	Nursing and Midwifery Council	www.nmc.org.uk
	NHS Evidence	www.evidence.nhs.uk
	Patients Association	www.patients-association.org.uk
	Royal College of Anaesthetists	www.rcoa.ac.uk
	Royal College of Physicians	www.rcplondon.ac.uk
	Royal College of Radiologists	www.rcr.ac.uk
	Professional Standards Authority for Health and Social Care	www.professionalstandards.org.uk
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Northern Ireland	Department of Health	www.health-ni.gov.uk
	Regulation and Quality Improvement Authority	www.rqia.org.uk
	Health & Social Care Services in Northern Ireland	www. online.hscni.net
	Pharmaceutical Society of Northern Ireland	www.psni.org.uk
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Scotland	NHS Scotland	www.publications.scot.nhs.uk
	Healthcare Improvement Scotland	www.healthcareimprovementscotland.org
	NHS Research Scotland	www.nhsresearchscotland.org.uk
	Department of Health	www.gov.scot/health-and-social-care
	Scottish Patient Safety Programme	www.scottishpatientsafetyprogramme.scot.nhs.uk
	Scottish Public Health Observatory	www.scotpho.org.uk
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com

Wales	NHS Wales	www.wales.nhs.uk
	Department Of Health and Social Services	www.gov.wales/topics/health
	Healthcare Inspectorate Wales	www.hiw.org.uk
	Public Health Wales Observatory	www.publichealthwalesobservatory.wales.nhs.uk
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Denmark	Danish Patients association	www.danskepatienter.dk
	Danish Patient Safety Authority	www.stps.dk/en/
	Danish Society for Patient Safety	www.patientsikkerhed.dk
	Health Systems and Policy Monitor	www.hspm.org
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Netherlands	Health and Youth Care Inspectorate	www.english.igj.nl
	Netherlands institute for health service research	www.nivel.nl/en
	Ministry of Health Welfare and Sport	www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-health-welfare-and-sport
	National Healthcare Institute	www.zorginstituutnederland.nl/kwaliteit
	VMSzorg	www.vmszorg.nl
	Netherlands Federation of University Medical Centers	www.nfu.nl/english/about-the-nfu/
	Dutch Hospital Association	www.en.nvz-ziekenhuizen.nl/
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Sweden	European Commission	www.ec.europa.eu/info/index_en
	National Board of Health and Welfare	www.socialstyrelsen.se/english
	National Health Care Institute	www.sweden.se/society/health-care-in-sweden/
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Canada	Health Canada	www.canada.ca/en/health-canada
	Canadian Institute for Health Information	www.cihi.ca/en/patient-safety
	Canadian Patient Safety Institute	www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
USA	National Quality Forum	www.qualityforum.org
	Department of Health & Human Services	www.hhs.gov
	Federation of State Medical Boards	www.fsmb.org
	Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations	www.jointcommission.org
	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality	www.ahrq.gov
	Institute for Healthcare Improvement	www.ihl.org
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
Australia	Australia Global Ethics Observatory	www.unesco.org/new/en/social-and-human-sciences/themes/global-ethics-observatory
	The Hastings Centre	www.thehastingscenter.org
	NHS Evidence	www.evidence.nhs.uk
	National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence	www.nice.org.uk
	Australian Commission on Safety and Quality in Healthcare	www.safetyandquality.gov.au
	TRIP	www.tripdatabase.com
	SumSearch2	www.sumsearch.org
	TROVE	www.trove.nla.gov.au
	Australian Institute of Health and Welfare	www.aihw.gov.au
	Analysis and Policy Observatory	www.apo.org.au
	National Safety and Quality Health Service Standards	www.nationalstandards.safetyandquality.gov.au
	Department of Veterans Affairs	www.dva.gov.au

	Department of Health	www.health.gov.au
	Australian Capital Territory Government	www.health.act.gov.au
	Nursing and Midwifery Board of Australia	www.nursingmidwiferyboard.gov.au
	Medical Board Australia	www.medicalboard.gov.au
	New South Wales Government	www.health.nsw.gov.au
	New South Wales Clinical Excellence Commission	www.cec.health.nsw.gov.au
	Northern Territory Department of Health	www.health.nt.gov.au
	Queensland Health	www.health.qld.gov.au
	Government of South Australia	www.sahealth.sa.gov.au
	Tasmanian Government Department of Health and Human Sciences	www.dhhs.tas.gov.au
	Victoria State Department of Health	www.health.vic.gov.au
	Western Australia Department of Health	www.health.wa.gov.au
	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality	www.ahrq.gov
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com
New Zealand	Ministry of Health	www.health.govt.nz
	Health Quality & Safety Commission	www.hqsc.govt.nz
	Health and Disability Commissioner	www.hdc.org.nz
	Medicines and Medical Devices Safety Authority	www.medsafe.govt.nz
	Google Scholar	www.scholar.google.com